
December 6, 2021  

Response to Questions   

for  

Request for Proposal for  

DATACENTER COLOCATION 

For  

Pikes Peak Library District  

RFP #520-21-06   

QUESTIONS 

1. Do the proposals have to be mailed in or can they be hand delivered? 

a. They can be hand delivered to 1175 Chapels Hills Dr, Colorado Springs, CO. 

2. I understand that the TABOR agreement has to be in place.  That being said are you 
open to a longer contract term?  We offer higher discounts with longer terms and this 
may be helpful to PPLD.  Would a 36, 48 or 60 month contract be considered? 

a. The intent is to contract the selected services for a period of three (3) years with 
the option for two (2) additional one (1) year extensions thereafter. 

3. Section 4.2 asks for a list of current and recent clients over the last five years. We value 
our clients security and confidentiality, and in the normal course of business do not 
disclose any client information to 3rd parties. Are you seeking a comprehensive client 
list, new clients over the past 5 years, or references? Is PPLD willing to sign a non-
disclosure prior to receiving such information as part of our RFP response?" Clarification 
or redaction of the request would be greatly appreciated. 

a. We are seeking references and willing to sign a non-disclosure agreement.  We 
are looking to verify your skills and ability to complete the RFP. 

b. Proposals are public information. If a vendor needs to submit proprietary 
information to support their proposal, the vendor will label as “CONFIDENTIAL” 
and package separately any proprietary information. 

  

  


